UNCLASSIFIED
Tillery, Monica J ELI13

From: Buchwald, Todd F

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 3:01 PM RELEASED IN PART

To: Dorosin, Joshua L
Subject: RE: CLEARANCE: Kelly-Hagel Letter on Detainees B5
KEE
H-Hagel Letter on
Detainees_d... Josh- want to take a look at this?

--——0riginal Message--—-

From: Miller, Ronald W
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 12:19 PM
To: Buchwald, Todd F(Main State Room 6429)

Subject: FW: CLEARANCE: Kelly-Hage! Letter on Detainees

Over to you since Josh/Ed are out - thought you would want to take a ook at this.

—-Qriginal Message—

From: Milter, Ronald W

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 12:17 PM

To: Dorosin, Joshua L{Main State Room 6429); Cummings, Edward R (Main State){Main State Room 5635)
Cec: Prosper, Pierre R :

Subject: FW: CLEARANCE: Kelly-Hagel Letter on Detainees

Needs a L clearance.

~—-0riginal Message-~-

From: McCowan, Mikael C

Sent: Thursgay, June 10, 2004 11:47 AM

To: Miller, Ronald W(S/WCI); Carpenter, Jonathan J(P); Ryu, Rexen Y(D): Dunne Charles W(S/P)
Cc: NEA-I-POL-DL; McNamara, John F

Subject: CLEARANCE: Kelly-Hagel Letter on Detainees

A/S Kelly has asked us to draft a letter from him to Sen. Hagel with details on how we plan to handle detainees

following the transition. [ | B5
|- JTTo0K @ stab at a response. Please provide

comments/clearance today. (I'm running this by DOD separately.)

Mikael McCowan
Iraq Desk Officer
Ph. 7-7867

<< File: H-Hagel Letter on Detainees.doc >>
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